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Timolyn Henry
From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2005 4:05 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Docket 000121A-TP
Attachments: 2005-07-25, 000121A, CLEC Coadlition's Proposed Issues List.pdf
2005-07-25,

1121A, CLEC Coi
The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

E. Gary Early

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FLL 32302-1876

(850) 222-0720
gearly@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 000121A-TP - Investigation into the Establishment of Operations Support
Systems Permanent Performance Measures for Incumbent Local Exchange Telecommunications
Companies (BellSouth Track)

This is being filed on behalf of AT&T, Covad, ITC"DeltaCom, MCImetro Access, and Nuvox
(CLEC Coalition)

Total Number of Pages is 6
CLEC Coalition's Proposed Issue List
Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

Phone: 850-201-5225
abassett@lawfla.com
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ORIGINAL

LAW OFFICES

Messer, Capareno & Self

A Professional Association

Post Office Box 1876
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1876

Internet: www.lawfla.com

July 25, 2005

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Blanca Bayd, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 000121A-TP

Dear Ms. Bayé:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC,
DIECA Communications Inc., d/b/a Covad Communications Co., ITC"DeltaCom, Inc. MClmetro
Access Transmission Services, LLC, and NuVox Communications, Inc. (“CLEC Coalition”) is an
electronic version of the Proposed Issue List of the CLEC Coalition in the above referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

Sincerely yours,

s/ E. Gary Early
E. Gary Early
EGE/amb
Enclosures
cc: Parties of Record
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Investigation into the Establishment of ) Docket No.: 000121A-TP
Operations Support Systems Permanent )
Performance Measures for Incumbent Local ) Filed: July 25, 2005
Exchange Telecommunications Companies )
(BellSouth Track) )

)

PROPOSED ISSUE LIST OF THE CLEC COALTION
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC, DIECA Communications
Inc., d/b/a Covad Communications Co., ITC"DeltaCom, Inc., MClmetro Access
Transmission Services, LLC, and NuVox Communications, Inc., (“CLEC Coalition”)

hereby file this proposed issue list in the above-referenced docket.

Proposed Issue List

1. Should the revised SQM/SEEM plan contained in Order No. PSC-05-

0488-PAA-TP, issued on May 5, 2005, be approved by the Commission?
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Respectfully submitted this 25 day of July, 2005.

s/ E. Gary Early

E. Gary Early

Floyd Self

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876

s/ Donna Canzano McNulty

Donna Canzano McNulty, Esq.

MCI, Inc.

1203 Governors Square Blvd., Suite 201
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Attorneys for MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC

s/Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, P.A.
108 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Gene Watkins

Covad Communications Company
1230 Peachtree Street, NE, 19 Floor
Atlanta, GA 30328

Attorneys for DIECA Communications, Inc.
d/b/a Covad Communications Company

s/ Tracy Hatch
Tracy Hatch
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC
101 North Monroe Street, Suite 700
-Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Attorney for AT&T Communications of the
Southern States, LLC



s/ Nanette Edwards

Nanette Edwards

ITC DeltaCom, Inc.

7067 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400
Huntsville, AL 35806

Attorney for ITC DeltaCom, Inc.

s/Edward J. Cadieux

Edward J. Cadieux

Senior Regulatory Counsel

NuVox Communications, Inc.

16090 Swingley Ridge Road, Suite 450
Chesterfiled, MO 63017

Attorney for NuVox Communications, Inc.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon the

following parties by electronic and/or U.S. Mail this 25" day of July, 2005.

Adam Teitzman, Esq.

Division of Legal Services, Room 370
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Donna McNulty, Esq.

MCI, Inc.

1203 Governors Square Blvd, Suite 201
Tallahassee, FL 32301-2960

Mr. Dulaney L. O'Roark, III, Esq.
MCI, Inc.

6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600
Atlanta, GA 30328

Nanette Edwards, Esq.

Brian Musselwhite, Esq.

ITC Deltacom

7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400
Huntsville, AL 35806

Tracy W. Hatch, Esq.

AT&T Communications of the
Southern States, LLC

101 N. Monroe St., Suite 700

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, P.A.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Charles E. Watkins

Senior Counsel

Covad Communications Company
1230 Peachtree Street, NE, 19™ Floor
Atlanta, GA 30309

Edward J. Cadieux

NuVox Communications, Inc.

VP of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
301 North Main Street, Suite 5000
Greenville SC 29601-2153

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Esq.
Susan Masterton, Esq.

Mr. F. Ben Poag
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated
MC FLTHO0107

P.O. Box 2214

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2214

Nancy B. White, Esq.

c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Michael A. Gross, Esq.

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
& Regulatory Counsel

Florida Cable Telecommunications
Association, Inc.

246 East 6 Avenue

Tallahassee, FL 32303

J. Jeffry Wahlen, Esq.
Ausley & McMullen
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Peter M. Dunbar, Esq.

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell &
Dunbar, P.A.

P.O. Box 10095

Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095

Ms. Carolyn Marek

Vice President of Regulatory Affairs
Southeast Region

Time Warner Communications

233 Bramerton Court

Franklin, TN 37069

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq.

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A.

P.0O. Box 551
Tallahassee, FL 32302



Kimberly Caswell, Esq.
Verizon Select Services, Inc.
P.O. Box 110, FLTC0007
Tampa, FL 33601-0119

Jonathan Canis, Esq.

Michael Hazzard, Esq.

Kelley Drye Law Firm

1200 19" Street, NW Fifth Floor
Washington, DC 20036

Marva Brown Johnson, Esq.
KMC Telecom, Inc.

1755 North Brown Road
Lawrenceville, GA 30043

Wayne Stavanja, Esq.

Mark Buechele, Esq.

Supra Telecom

1311 Executive Center Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mr. Angel Leiro

Mr. Joe Millstone

IDS Telcom, LLC

1525 N. W. 167" Street, Second Floor
Miami, FL 33169-5131

Margaret Ring, Esq.

Director, Regulatory Affairs
Network Telephone Corporation
3300 North Pace Boulevard
Pensacola FL. 32505-5148

s/ E. Gary Early
E. Gary Early




